BB PARTNERSHIP 1o

OUR REF: FIS-Planning02-121015 12" October 2015

London Borough of Camden
Planning — Development Control
5 Pancras Square

London N1C 4AG

Dear Sirs
ALTERATION and EXTENSION - 55 LANCASTER GROVE NW3 4HB
We are writing to submit a application for discharge of condition for the above property.

The application is for Condition 5 of planning approval 2015/1037/P.

Enclosed are three copies and one original of the planning form plus two letters of appointment that
relate to the condition and a cheque for a planning fee in the sum of £28.00.

We look forward to hearing from you in due course.
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